From: Yovanka Contreras
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 1:36 PM
Subject: Happy Holidays!

Thank you for clarifying.

I would like to take this opportunity to share our Canadian Cancer Society’s 2023/2024 digital annual
National Impact Report and our Research Impact Report.

Your unwavering support of the Canadian Cancer Society (CCS) has made the Peace River Regional
District an invaluable part of our work to improve the quality of life and create a brighter future for
people affected by cancer.

During this magical season, we celebrate the spirit of kindness and generosity.

May your holidays be filled with joy, love, and the warmth of togetherness.

Warmest wishes,

Yovanka
Yovanka Contreras (she/her)
Senior Manager, Leadership Giving, Foundations & Grants
Canadian Cancer Society

Email yovanka.contreras@cancer.ca
Tel 778-863-0147



https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcancer.ca%2Fen%2Fabout-us%2Fimpact-report&data=05%7C02%7CCarmen.Willms%40prrd.bc.ca%7C5bbb07aaf2f34e056f6b08dd29d7efec%7C9e12d880e91f4e93b56a20316056a835%7C0%7C0%7C638712729604127944%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UQligbxCbMhc0K3t4HcNCDluz%2FdAOWIqGR7mBeGyYCw%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcancer.ca%2Fen%2Fresearch%2Four-impact%2Fresearch-annual-report&data=05%7C02%7CCarmen.Willms%40prrd.bc.ca%7C5bbb07aaf2f34e056f6b08dd29d7efec%7C9e12d880e91f4e93b56a20316056a835%7C0%7C0%7C638712729604142286%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dmzSx6aTU6siUWrhDsHE1r5fGaHKnp3RfKFECljDZUs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:yovanka.contreras@cancer.ca

West: Centre for Cancer Prevention & Support: 575 West 10th Avenue, Vancouver, BC V5Z 4J4

East: Leadership Giving, Canadian Cancer Society, Suite 300, 55 St. Clair Avenue West, Toronto, ON, M4V
2Y7

Connect with us online
cancer.ca | Facebook | Twitter | Youtube



https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcancer.ca%2F&data=05%7C02%7CCarmen.Willms%40prrd.bc.ca%7C5bbb07aaf2f34e056f6b08dd29d7efec%7C9e12d880e91f4e93b56a20316056a835%7C0%7C0%7C638712729604156182%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KB7Lj1vyCKN6QkqUCE9vyZ0XUmyTCm%2F0GamVYTOn9HU%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FCanadianCancerSocietyBCY&data=05%7C02%7CCarmen.Willms%40prrd.bc.ca%7C5bbb07aaf2f34e056f6b08dd29d7efec%7C9e12d880e91f4e93b56a20316056a835%7C0%7C0%7C638712729604169966%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fKcksoT3c4nzQDN%2B17RowhB5HMHInf3X1fVgdqgnQVo%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fcancersocietybc&data=05%7C02%7CCarmen.Willms%40prrd.bc.ca%7C5bbb07aaf2f34e056f6b08dd29d7efec%7C9e12d880e91f4e93b56a20316056a835%7C0%7C0%7C638712729604182507%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WHSbrvXk9l%2FU7uq5RQxm%2BEB83I0zZ7FWaF5R6CrSCIo%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FCDNCancerSociety&data=05%7C02%7CCarmen.Willms%40prrd.bc.ca%7C5bbb07aaf2f34e056f6b08dd29d7efec%7C9e12d880e91f4e93b56a20316056a835%7C0%7C0%7C638712729604195978%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FZtBifpcRKTeBzvdzLOnafs0sWY8XDvRuUkQF0njfDc%3D&reserved=0

